

## Status of Compliance by Public Authorities with Sec. (4)(I)(b) as on 08-03-2017

*Any Public Authority uploading information of Sec 4 henceforth may kindly inform the Commission about the same immediately for updating this statement.*

<b>Statement showing the status of departments regarding creation of website, disclosure under section 4 of RTI ACT and appointment of PIO/FAA</b>									
S.No	Name of Department / Public Authority.	Address of Web site wherever launched	Section 4 hosted on website		Particulars of PIO / 1 <sup>st</sup> AA hosted on website		PIO/FAA Appointed Otherwise		Remarks
			YES	No	YES	No	Yes	No	
<b>1.</b>	<b>Administrative Reforms, inspections, Trainings &amp; Grievances Department</b>	www.jkaritrainings.nic.in	Yes		Yes				
I	ARI Department						Yes		
ii	Government Press						Yes		
iii	Stationery & Office Supplies						yes		
<b>2.</b>	<b>Agriculture Production</b>	www.jkapd.nic.in	Yes		yes		Yes		
I	Agriculture Production Deptt. Sectt.				Yes		Yes		
ii	Directorate of Agriculture, Srinagar	WWW.diragrikmr.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		Information not full & no icon for Sec 4
iii	Directorate of Agriculture, Jammu	www.diragriamu.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		Information not full & no icon for Sec 4
iv	Agro Industries Corporation J&K	www.jkagro.com	Yes		Yes		Yes		
V	Command Area Development Jammu				Yes		Yes		
Vi	Command Area Dev. Srinagar.	www.cadkashmir.nic.in		NO	Yes		Yes		Only PIO list updated
Vii	Directorate of Horticulture, Jammu.	www.hortijmu.jk.gov.in		NO	Yes		Yes		Sec 4 is not uploaded
Viii	Directorate of Horticulture, Kashmir	www.hortikashmir.gov.in		NO	yes		Yes		Sec 4 is not uploaded
Ix	Horticulture Mkting & plg. Deptt. J&K.	www.jkhortibiz.nic.in		no	Yes	no	Yes		
X	Horticulture Produce Marketing & Processing Corporation Ltd.								
xi	Directorate of Sericulture J&K	www.jksericulture.nic.in/	YES		YES		YES		
Xii	Directorate of Floriculture Jammu.	www.jkfloriculturejammu.com		no	Yes		Yes		
xiii	Directorate of Floriculture Kashmir	www.dirflorikmr.in/		No	Yes		yes		Sec 4 not uploaded
<b>3.</b>	<b>Animal Husbandry</b>								
I	Animal Husbandry Department Secretariat	www.jkanimalhusbandry.net www.jkash.nic.in	Yes		yes		Yes		

## Status of Compliance by Public Authorities with Sec. (4)(I)(b) as on 08-03-2017

*Any Public Authority uploading information of Sec 4 henceforth may kindly inform the Commission about the same immediately for updating this statement.*

S.No	Name of Department / Public Authority.	Address of Web site wherever launched	Section 4 hosted on website		Particulars of PIO / 1 <sup>st</sup> AA hosted on website		PIO/FAA Appointed Otherwise		
			YES	No	YES	No	Yes	No	
ii	Directorate Animal Husbandry Kashmir	www.jkanimalhusbandry.net	Yes		Yes		Yes		Information not hosted
iii	Directorate Animal Husbandry Jammu.	www.animalhusbandryjammu.nic.in		NO	Yes		Yes		
iv	The Jammu Co-op. Milk Fed. Ltd.	www.jkmpcl.com		NO		NO	Yes		
v	Directorate of Sheep Husbandry Jmu	www.sheepjammu.nic.in		No		No	Yes		Only RTI icon, no information updated
vi	Directorate of Sheep Husbandry Kashmir.	www.jksheephusbandrykashmir.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		With some information. Not complete.
<b>4.</b>	<b>CM's Office</b>								
i	Chief Minister's Sectt	www.jkcmsecretariat.nic.in	YES		YES		YES		
<b>5.</b>	<b>Civil Aviation</b>								
<b>6.</b>	<b>Co-Operatives</b>								
I	Co-operative Deptt. Secretariat	www.jkcooperatives.nic.in	YES		yes		Yes		
ii	Registrar of Co-operatives J&K	www.jkcooperatives.org	YES		YES		Yes		
iii	State Co-operative Bank, Srinagar							No	
iv	Jammu Central Co-operative Bank Jammu							No	
v	J&K Gramin Bank	www.jkgb.in		no		no		No	
vi	JAKFED						yes	No	
<b>7.</b>	<b>School Education</b>								
I	School Education, Secretariat	www.jkeducation.gov.in	YES		YES		Yes		
ii	Directorate of School Edu. Srinagar	www.dsek.nic.in		no	yes		Yes		
iii	Directorate of School Edu. Jammu.	www.dsejammu.org	YES		YES		Yes		
iv	State Institute of Education Jammu						Yes		
v	State Institute of Education Kashmir.						Yes		

## Status of Compliance by Public Authorities with Sec. (4)(I)(b) as on 08-03-2017

*Any Public Authority uploading information of Sec 4 henceforth may kindly inform the Commission about the same immediately for updating this statement.*

S.No	Name of Department / Public Authority.	Address of Web site wherever launched	Section 4 hosted on website		Particulars of PIO / 1 <sup>st</sup> AA hosted on website		PIO/FAA Appointed Otherwise		
			YES	No	YES	No	Yes	No	
vi	BOSE J&K	www.jkbose.co.in	YES		YES		YES		
vii	Directorate of Sarva Shishka								
<b>8.</b>	<b>Technical Education</b>								
I	Technical Education Secretariat	www.jkdte.org.	Yes		yes		Yes		
ii	Dir. of Technical Education J&K.	www.dteyssjk.nic.in	Yes		YES		Yes		
iii	Dir. Youth Services & Sports J&K	www.dteyssjk.nic.in	YES		Yes		Yes		
iv	Sports Council J&K	www.jkssc.nic.in		No	YES		Yes		
<b>9.</b>	<b>Election Department.</b>	www.ceojammukashmir.nic.in	YES		YES			no	
<b>10.</b>	<b>Finance Department.</b>								
I	Finance Department Secretariat	www.jakfinance.nic.in	YES		yes		Yes		
ii	Directorate of Accounts & Treasuries	www.jkdat.nic.in	YES		YES		Yes		
iii	Directorate of Excise	www.jkexcise.nic.in	YES		yes		Yes		Incomplete Information
iv	Directorate of Commercial Taxes	www.jkcomtax.nic.in	yes		yes		Yes		
V	Funds Organization	www.jkfunds.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
Vi	J&K State Financial Corporation	www.jksfc.nic.in		No	Yes		Yes		No information of Sec 4
vii	Director Audit & Inspections	www.jakfinance.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		Incomplete Information
<b>11.</b>	<b>Food &amp; Supplies Deptt. (CAPD)</b>								
I	CAPD Secretariat	www.jkcapd.nic.in	Yes		yes		Yes		
ii	Directorate of CAPD, Jammu	www.dircapdjmu.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
iii	Directorate of CAPD, Kashmir	www.capdkashmir.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		Incomplete Information
iv	Controller Weights & Measures/Legal Metrology.	www.jklm.nic.in		No	Yes		Yes		
<b>12.</b>	<b>Forest Department</b>								
I	Forest Department Secretariat	www.jkforestadm.nic.in	Yes		yes		Yes		
ii	Principal Chief Conservator Forests JK	www.jkforest.gov.in	Yes				Yes		
iii	CCF Kashmir	www.jkforest.gov.in	yes				Yes		

## Status of Compliance by Public Authorities with Sec. (4)(I)(b) as on 08-03-2017

*Any Public Authority uploading information of Sec 4 henceforth may kindly inform the Commission about the same immediately for updating this statement.*

S.No	Name of Department / Public Authority.	Address of Web site wherever launched	Section 4 hosted on website		Particulars of PIO / 1 <sup>st</sup> AA hosted on website		PIO/FAA Appointed Otherwise		
			YES	No	YES	No	Yes	No	
Iv	CCF Jammu						Yes		
V	Directorate of Soil Conservation J&K	www.jkdosc.com	yes		yes		Yes		
Vi	Directorate of Social Forestry J&K	<b>www.jksocialforestry.nic.in</b>	Yes		Yes		Yes		
Vii	Director Forest Protection Force	www.jkforest.com	Yes		yes		Yes		
Viii	IWDP								
Ix	J&K State Forest Corporation	www.jksfc.com	yes		yes		Yes		
X	J&K Pollution Control Board	www.jkspcb.in	yes		yes		Yes		
Xi	Environment & Ecology Deptt.	www.jkdears.com	Yes		Yes				
Xii	Fisheries Development Department J&K	www.jkfisheries.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
xiii	Wildlife	www.jkwildlife.com	Yes		Yes		Yes		
<b>13.</b>	<b>General Administration Deptt.</b>								
I	GAD Secretariat	www.jkgad.nic.in	yes		yes		Yes		
li	Service Selection Board	www.jkssb.nic.in	Yes		yes		Yes		
lii	Public Service Commission	<b>www.jkpsc.org</b>	yes		yes		Yes		
Iv	Vigilance Organization	www.jkvigilance.nic.in	Yes		yes		Yes		
V	Estates Department	www.jkestates.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
Vi	BOPEE	www.jakbopee.org	Yes		Yes		Yes		
Vii	IMPA	www.jkimpa.org	Yes		Yes		Yes		
<b>14.</b>	<b>Health &amp; Medical Education Deptt.</b>								
I	Health & Medical Education Department (Secretariat)	www.jkhealth.org	Yes		yes		Yes		
ii	Directorate of Health Services Jammu	www.dhsjammu.co.in	yes				Yes		
lii	Directorate of Health Services Kashmir.						Yes		
Iv	Directorate of Indian Systems of Medicine J&K	www.jkdism.in		No	Yes		Yes		No Infomation
V	Dental College Jammu						Yes		

## Status of Compliance by Public Authorities with Sec. (4)(I)(b) as on 08-03-2017

*Any Public Authority uploading information of Sec 4 henceforth may kindly inform the Commission about the same immediately for updating this statement.*

S.No	Name of Department / Public Authority.	Address of Web site wherever launched	Section 4 hosted on website		Particulars of PIO / 1 <sup>st</sup> AA hosted on website		PIO/FAA Appointed Otherwise		
			YES	No	YES	No	Yes	No	
vi	Dental College Kashmir	www.gdcsrinagar.org		No			Yes		
vii	Sheri-i-Kashmir Institute of Medical Sciences.	www.skims.ac.in	Yes		yes		Yes		
viii	SKIMS Medical College (JVC)							No	
ix	GMC, Srinagar	www.gmcs.edu.in		No	Yes		Yes		
x	GMC, Jammu	www.gmcjammu.nic.in		no	Yes		Yes		
xi	Project Director AIDS.	www.jksacs.org		No	Yes		Yes		
xii	Director Family Welfare J&K	www.jknrh.com	Yes				Yes		
xiii	Director NRHM J&K	www.jknrh.com	Yes		Yes		Yes		
xiv	Controller of Drugs & Food Control Organization.	www.dfcojk.org		No	Yes		Yes		
<b>15.</b>	<b>Home Department</b>								
I	Home Department Secretariat	www.jkhome.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
ii	Fire Services J&K	www.jkfireandemergency.org		No	Yes		Yes		
iii	Prisons Department	www.jkprisons.org	Yes		Yes		Yes		Incomplete information
iv	J&K Police Department	www.jandkpolice.org	yes		yes		Yes		
V	Sainik Welfare Board							No	
<b>16.</b>	<b>Hospitality &amp; Protocol</b>								
I	Hospitality & Protocol Sectt.	www.jkhospitalityprotocol.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
ii	Directorate of Hospitality & Protocol.	-do-							
iii	Toshkhana Organization J&K, Sgr.	-do-							
iv	Resident Commissioner New Delhi	-do-							
<b>17.</b>	<b>Housing &amp; Urban Development Department</b>								
	Housing & Urban Development Department, Secretariat	www.jkhudd.gov.in	yes		yes		Yes		
I	J.D.A.	www.jdajammu.in	yes		yes		Yes		

## Status of Compliance by Public Authorities with Sec. (4)(I)(b) as on 08-03-2017

*Any Public Authority uploading information of Sec 4 henceforth may kindly inform the Commission about the same immediately for updating this statement.*

S.No	Name of Department / Public Authority.	Address of Web site wherever launched	Section 4 hosted on website		Particulars of PIO / 1 <sup>st</sup> AA hosted on website		PIO/FAA Appointed Otherwise		
			YES	No	YES	No	Yes	No	
ii	J&K Housing Board	www.jkhousingboard.gov.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
iii	Directorate of Local Bodies Jammu/Srinagar	www.jkhudd.gov.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
iv	S.D.A.	www.sdasinagar.com	Yes		yes		Yes		
v	Municipal Corporation Jammu	www.jmc.nic.in	Yes		yes				
vi	Municipal Corporation Srinagar	www.smcsite.org		No	Yes		Yes		J&K RTI Act 2009 RTI Act 2005 of GOI.
vii	Urban Development Agency Jammu/Srinagar						Yes		
viii	UEED.						Yes		
<b>18.</b>	<b>Higher Education</b>								
i	Higher Education Deptt, Sectt.	www.jkhigheereducation.in	Yes		yes		Yes		
ii	Colleges concerned						Yes		
iii	Director College						Yes		
<b>19.</b>	<b>Industries and Commerce Department</b>								
i	Industries & Commerce Department, Secretariat	www.jkindustriescommerce.nic.in	yes		yes		Yes		
ii	Directorate Geology & Mining	www.geominjk.nic.in		no	Yes		Yes		
iii	Directorate of Handicrafts	www.jkhandicrafts.com		no	yes		Yes		
iv	Directorate of Handlooms.	www.jkhandloomdepartment.org	yes		yes		Yes		
v	Dir. of Industries & Commerce Kashmir	www.industrieskashmir.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
vi	Dir. of Industries & Commerce Jammu	www.diricj.gov.in		No	Yes		Yes		
vii	Director EDI, J&K	www.jkedi.org	Yes		yes		Yes		

## Status of Compliance by Public Authorities with Sec. (4)(I)(b) as on 08-03-2017

*Any Public Authority uploading information of Sec 4 henceforth may kindly inform the Commission about the same immediately for updating this statement.*

S.No	Name of Department / Public Authority.	Address of Web site wherever launched	Section 4 hosted on website		Particulars of PIO / 1 <sup>st</sup> AA hosted on website		PIO/FAA Appointed Otherwise		
			YES	No	YES	No	Yes	No	
Viii	Director, CDI, J&K	www.cdigr.org	Yes		Yes		Yes		
Ix	Director, IICT, J&K								
X	J&K Cements	www.jkcl.co.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
Xi	MD Handicrafts (Sale & Export) Corp.	www.jkhandicraftscorporation.nic.in		No		no	Yes		Under Construction
Xii	MD Handloom Development Corp.	www.poshish.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
xiii	MD JK Industries Ltd.	www.jkil.gov.in		No		No	Yes		
xiv	J&K Minerals Ltd.,	www.jkminerals.com	Yes		Yes		Yes		Incomplete Information
Xv	SICOP	www.jksicop.com	YES		Yes		Yes		
Xvi	SIDCO	www.jksidco.org	Yes		Yes		Yes		
xvii	Secy. KVIB	www.jkkvib.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
<b>20.</b>	<b>Information Department</b>								
I	Information Department, Sectt.	www.jkit.nic.in	Yes		yes		Yes		
ii	Directorate of Information, J&K.	www.jkdirinf.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
<b>21.</b>	<b>Labour &amp; Employment</b>								
I	Labour & Employment, Sectt.	www.jklabouremp.nic.in	Yes		yes		Yes		
ii	Employees Insurance Scheme	www.esijk.com	Yes		Yes		Yes		
lii	Employees Provident Fund Org.	www.jkfunds.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
Iv	Labour Department	www.jklabouremp.nic.in	yes		yes		Yes		
V	Employment Department.	www.jakemp.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
<b>22.</b>	<b>Ladakh Affairs</b>								
I	Ladakh Affairs	www.jkladakhaffairs.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
ii	Ladakh Hill Development Council	www.kargil.gov.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
lii	Kargil Hill Development Council	www.kargil.gov.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
<b>23.</b>	<b>Law &amp; Parliamentary Affairs</b>								
I	Law, Justice & Parliamentary Affairs .	www.jklaw.nic.in	yes		yes		Yes		

## Status of Compliance by Public Authorities with Sec. (4)(I)(b) as on 08-03-2017

*Any Public Authority uploading information of Sec 4 henceforth may kindly inform the Commission about the same immediately for updating this statement.*

S.No	Name of Department / Public Authority.	Address of Web site wherever launched	Section 4 hosted on website		Particulars of PIO / 1 <sup>st</sup> AA hosted on website		PIO/FAA Appointed Otherwise		
			YES	No	YES	No	Yes	No	
ii	J&K Legislative Assembly	www.jklegislativeassembly.nic.in		NO	Yes		Yes		
lii	J&K Legislative Council	www.jklegislativecouncil.nic.in		No	Yes		Yes		
iv	J&K Legal Aid & Advisory Board								
v	J&K State Legal Service Authority								
vi	Directorate of Urdu Coordination Cell								
vii	Judiciary/ High Court J&K	www.jkhighcourt.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		Incomplete Information
viii	J&K Special Tribunal								
ix	State Human Rights Commission						Yes		
x	State Accountability Commission	www.jksac.nic.in		No		No	Yes		
xi	Dir. of Litigation Jammu/Kashmir								
<b>24.</b>	<b>Planning &amp; Development Deptt.</b>								
i	Planning & Development Department, Secretariat	www.jandkplanning.com	Yes		yes		Yes		
ii	Directorate of Economic & Statistics	www.ecostatjk.nic.in		no		no	Yes		
<b>25.</b>	<b>Power Development Department</b>								
i	Power Dev. Department, Secretariat	www.jkpdd.gov.in	Yes		yes		Yes		
ii	Development Commissioner, Power	www.dcpjkpdd.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
lii	Chief Engineer M&RE ,PDD, Jammu.	www.cemrejmu.org		No	Yes		Yes		
iv	Chief Engineer M&RE PDD, Kashmir						Yes		
v	J&K Power Development Corporation	www.jkspdc.nic.in		no		no	Yes		
vi	J&K State Electricity Regulatory Board	www.jkserc.nic.in		no	Yes		Yes		
<b>26.</b>	<b>Public Works Department</b>								
i	Public Works Department (Sectt)	www.jkpwdrb.nic.in	YES		yes		Yes		
ii	Economic Reconstruction Agency	www.jkera.org		no	yes		Yes		
lii	J&K Projects Construction Corp	www.jkpcc.com	Yes		yes		Yes		



## Status of Compliance by Public Authorities with Sec. (4)(I)(b) as on 08-03-2017

**Any Public Authority uploading information of Sec 4 henceforth may kindly inform the Commission about the same immediately for updating this statement.**

S.No	Name of Department / Public Authority.	Address of Web site wherever launched	Section 4 hosted on website		Particulars of PIO / 1 <sup>st</sup> AA hosted on website		PIO/FAA Appointed Otherwise		
			YES	No	YES	No	Yes	No	
iv	CE R&B Kashmir	www.rnbkashmir.com		no		no	Yes		
v	CE R&B Jammu						Yes		
vi	CE Mughal Road						Yes		
vii	CE PMGS						Yes		
viii	Directorate of Designs								
<b>27.</b>	<b>PHE Irrigation &amp; Flood Control &amp; Mechanical</b>	www.jkpheirrigation.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		Some information missing
	CE I&FC Kashmir	www.ifckashmir.com	Yes		Yes		Yes		
	CE I&FC Jammu						Yes		
	CE Mechanical Jammu						Yes		
	CE Mechanical Srinagar	www.medkashmir.org		No		No	Yes		Badly linked to unnecessary scrap
	CE PHE, Jammu	www.phejammu.com		No	Yes		Yes		
	CE PHE, Kashmir						Yes		
<b>28.</b>	<b>Raj Bhawan</b>								
i	HE The Governor's Office.	www.jkrajbhawan.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
<b>29.</b>	<b>Revenue &amp; Relief</b>								
I	Revenue & Relief Secretariat	www.jkrevenue.nic.in	Yes		YES		Yes		
ii	Financial Commissioner, Revenue	www.jkfcrr.nic.in		no		no	Yes		
iii	Haj & Auqaf	www.jkshc.com		NO		NO	Yes		
iv	Custodian General						Yes		
v	Divisional Commissioner, Jammu	www.divcomjammu.gov.in		NO	NO		Yes		RTI icon Linked to GAD
vi	Divisional Commissioner, Kashmir	www.kashmirdivision.nic.in		no	yes		Yes		
vii	Agrarian Reforms Commissioner						Yes		
viii	Relief Commissioner	www.jkmigrantrelief.nic.in	Yes		YES		Yes		
ix	Dir. Land Records Jammu/ Kashmir						Yes		

## Status of Compliance by Public Authorities with Sec. (4)(I)(b) as on 08-03-2017

*Any Public Authority uploading information of Sec 4 henceforth may kindly inform the Commission about the same immediately for updating this statement.*

S.No	Name of Department / Public Authority.	Address of Web site wherever launched	Section 4 hosted on website		Particulars of PIO / 1 <sup>st</sup> AA hosted on website		PIO/FAA Appointed Otherwise		
			YES	No	YES	No	Yes	No	
X	Settlement Commissioner						Yes		
Xi	Deputy Commissioner, Srinagar	www.srinagar.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
Xii	Deputy Commissioner, Anantnag	www.anantnag.nic.in		No	Yes		Yes		
xiii	Deputy Commissioner, Budgam	www.budgam.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
xiv	Deputy Commissioner, Baramulla	www.baramulla.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		
Xv	Deputy Commissioner, Bandipora	www.bandipore.gov.in		No		NO	Yes		
Xvi	Deputy Commissioner, Ganderbal	www.ganderbal.nic.in	YES		YES		Yes		
xvii	Deputy Commissioner, Kupwara.	www.kupwara.nic.in	Yes		Yes		Yes		Incomplete information
Xviii	Deputy Commissioner, Pulwama	www.pulwama.nic.in		no	yes		Yes		
Xix	Deputy Commissioner, Shopian	www.shopian.nic.in		no	Yes		Yes		Only PIO list
Xx	Deputy Commissioner, Kulgam	www.kulgam.gov.in		No	Yes		Yes		
Xxi	Deputy Commissioner, Leh	www.leh.nic.in		No	Yes	no	Yes		
Xxii	Deputy Commissioner, Kargil	www.kargil.nic.in	Yes			No	Yes		
Xxiii	Deputy Commissioner, Poonch	www.poonch.nic.in	Yes		yes		Yes		
Xxiv	Deputy Commissioner, Rajouri	www.rajouri.nic.in		no	yes		Yes		
Xxv	Deputy Commissioner, Reasi	www.reasi.gov.in		No	Yes		Yes		
Xxvi	Deputy Commissioner, Jammu	www.jammu.nic.in		no	yes		Yes		
Xxvii	Deputy Commissioner, Samba	www.samba.gov.in		no	Yes		Yes		
Xxviii	Deputy Commissioner, Kathua	www.kathua.nic.in		no	yes		Yes		
Xxix	Deputy Commissioner, Doda	www.doda.nic.in		no	yes		Yes		Only pio list
Xxx	Deputy Commissioner, Kishtwar	www.kishtwar.nic.in		No	Yes		Yes		
Xxxi	Deputy Commissioner, Ramban	www.ramban.gov.in		No	Yes		Yes		
Xxxii	Deputy Commissioner, Udhampur	www.udhampur.nic.in		No	Yes		Yes		
<b>30.</b>	<b>Rural Development</b>								
I	Rural Development Secretarat	www.jkrd.nic.in	Yes		yes		Yes		

## Status of Compliance by Public Authorities with Sec. (4)(I)(b) as on 08-03-2017

*Any Public Authority uploading information of Sec 4 henceforth may kindly inform the Commission about the same immediately for updating this statement.*

S.No	Name of Department / Public Authority.	Address of Web site wherever launched	Section 4 hosted on website		Particulars of PIO / 1 <sup>st</sup> AA hosted on website		PIO/FAA Appointed Otherwise		
			YES	No	YES	No	Yes	No	
ii	Directorate of Rural Dev. Kashmir	www.drdk.nic.in	Yes		YES		Yes		
iii	Directorate of Rural Dev. Jammu	www.drdj.nic.in	YES		yes		Yes		Incomplete information
iv	Directorate Rural Sanitation, J&K						Yes		
<b>31.</b>	<b>Science &amp; Technology</b>								
I	Science & Technology Deptt., Sect.	www.jksandt.nic.in	Yes		YES		Yes		
ii	JKEDA	www.jkeda.nic.in		no	Yes		Yes		
<b>32.</b>	<b>Social Welfare</b>								
I	Social Welfare Deptt., Secretariat	www.jksocialwelfare.nic.in	Yes		yes		Yes		
ii	Directorate of Social Welfare Jammu	www.jkdswdj.jk.gov.in		NO	Yes		Yes		
iii	Directorate of Social Welfare Srinagar						Yes		
iv	Advisory Board Gujjara Bakarwals						Yes		
v	J&K SC, ST & Backward Classes Development Corporation	www.jkscstbccorp.in	Yes		yes		Yes		
vi	Pahari Speaking Dev. Board							No	
vii	State Commission for Women						Yes		
viii	Women Development Corporation	www.jkwdc.com		no		no	Yes		
ix	Director Tribal							No	
x	Kisan Board						Yes		
<b>33.</b>	<b>Tourism Department</b>								
I	Department Tourism & Culture J&K	www.jktc.nic.in	Yes		yes		Yes		
ii	Director Tourism Jammu						Yes		
iii	Director Tourism Kashmir	www.jktourism.org					Yes		
iv	Director Tourism Dev. Corporation	www.jktcdc.co.in		no		no	Yes		
v	Shri Mata Vaishno Devi Shrine Board	www.maavaishnodevi.org		no		no	Yes		
vi	Development Authorities (25 nos)						Yes		
<b>34.</b>	<b>Culture Department</b>								
I	Department of Culture Secretariat						Yes		

## Status of Compliance by Public Authorities with Sec. (4)(I)(b) as on 08-03-2017

*Any Public Authority uploading information of Sec 4 henceforth may kindly inform the Commission about the same immediately for updating this statement.*

S.No	Name of Department / Public Authority.	Address of Web site wherever launched	Section 4 hosted on website		Particulars of PIO / 1 <sup>st</sup> AA hosted on website		PIO/FAA Appointed Otherwise		
			YES	No	YES	No	Yes	No	
ii	Archives & Archeology and Museums	www.jkarchives.nic.in		No		YES	Yes		
iii	Art Culture & Languages	www.jkculture.nic.in		no	yes		Yes		Incomplete information
<b>35.</b>	<b>Transport</b>								
I	Transport Department, Secretariat	www.jktransport.nic.in		no	Yes		Yes		
ii	J&K SRTC	www.jksrtc.nic.in		no	Yes		Yes		
iii	State Motor Garages	www.jksmg.gov.in		No	Yes		Yes		
Iv	Transport Commissioner	www.jaktrans.nic.in						No	
<b>36.</b>	<b>Universities</b>								
I	SKUAST Jammu	www.skuast.org	Yes		yes		Yes		
ii	SKUAST Kashmir	www.skuastkashmir.ac.in	Yes		yes		Yes		
iii	University of Jammu	www.jammuuniversity.in	yes		yes		Yes		
Iv	University of Kashmir	www.kashmiruniversity.net		No	yes		Yes		Circulars of DOPT uploaded.
V	Baba GulamShah Badshah University	www.bgsbuniversity.org	YES		yes		Yes		
Vi	Mata Vashnodevi University	www.smvdu.net.in		NO	yes		Yes		
vii	Islamic University.	www.islamicuniversity.edu.in		NO		no		No	